COUNCIL OF LEGAL EDUCATION

NIGERIAN LAW SCHOOL
BWARI, ABUJA

MEMORANDUM
From: Director/HoD Academics Date: February 27, 2025.
To: Bar Part I Coordinator

Subject: Bar Part I Re-sit Examinations.

The Director — General has approved the Re-sit Examination for the Bar Part I to
hold from Monday 10™ to Tuesday 18™ March, 2025.

Candidates who were unsuccessful in the Bar Part I Examination Results recently
released are required to contact the Exams & Records Department to perfect their
registration on or before Thursday 6™ March 2025. There will be no late
registration. Candidates writing one (1) course will be required to pay 890,000,
while those writing two (2) or more will pay 3180,000.

Below is the exam Time Table:

Date Course Time
Mon. 10" March, 2025 | Land Law (R1) 10.00 a.m to 1.00 p.m
Tues. 11" March, 2025 | Criminal Law (R4) 10.00 am to 1.00 p.m

Wed. 12 March, 2025 | Constitutional Law (R3) 10.00 a.m to 1.00 p.m

Thurs. 13" March, 2025 | Nigerian Legal System (R2) | 10.00 a.m to 1.00 p.m

Friday 14" March, 2025 | Commercial Law (Rm1) 10.00 a.m to 1.00 p.m

Mon. 17" March, 2025 | Equity & Trust (Rm3) 10.00 a.m to 1.00 p.m

Tues. 18" March, 2025 | Law of Evidence (Rm2) 10.00 a.m to 1.00 p.m
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S. A. Osamolu Edq.

For: Prof. Isa Hayatu Chiroma, SAN.
Director — General.



